

February 27, 1957

Dr. D. Kerr Grant
231 Macquarie Street
Sydney, Australia

Dear Doctor Grant:

In following up Dr. Kehoe's letter of January 31 I talked to Mr. Roger McRae, the local representative of Becton, Dickinson and Company, who advised he had received a copy of a letter which Guy Newland, International Sales Division of Becton, Dickinson and Company, had written on February 15, 1957 to Paul Witzig and Company, Pty., Ltd., Box 1352, G.P.O., Sydney, Australia, ordering the required number of Vacutainer Needles, Plastic Holders, Steri-tubes, and tubes with stoppers, for delivery to you. Mr. Newland was advised of your difficulties with regard to permit, and it was the opinion of Mr. McRae that this procedure would result in immediate delivery from Becton, Dickinson and Company's Australian representative.

If delivery has not been accomplished by the time you receive this note or if you have further difficulty, please advise Dr. Kehoe.

Very truly yours,

E. R. Fortlage, Secretary to
Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

EF

N22322